
 
 

 
PURCHASING SECTION 

13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey BC  V3T 1V8 
Tel:  604-590-7274 

E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) NO.:  1220-040-2016-106 

TITLE:  2016 SMALL DIAMETER SANITARY SEWER  
RELINE PROGRAM 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  October 14, 2016 

CLOSING DATE:  prefer to receive Quotations on or before: 

October 17, 2016 
 

 

 
INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 

 
This Addendum is issued to provide additional information to the RFQ for the above named 
project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Contractor not being familiar with this Addendum.  This Addendum 
No. 1 contains three (3) pages in total. 
 
Q1: Do you have videos and video reports of the mains we could get? 
 
A1: The videos may be made available to the successful Contractor. 
 
Q2: Do you videos and reports for the service laterals we could get?   
 
A2: The videos may be made available to the successful Contractor. 
 
Q3: Do the service laterals all have IC’s installed on them? 
 
A3: Yes. 
 
Q4: There isn’t a bid item for service reinstatement or lateral interface grouting. Do we 

include those costs in our relining price? 
 
A4: Yes. 
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Q5: How many lateral are there to reinstate and then grout afterwards? 
 
A5: There are 66 laterals to reinstate and grout. Contractors should include the price of 

reinstatement and grouting in their Quotation. All of the interfaces need to be grouted to 
ensure that there is no I&I. 

 
Q6: What is the official completion date? Contract states “…achieve Substantial Performance 

of the Work on or before 180 Days from the Notice to Proceed date..” (pdf pg. 9 of 79). 
As per the contract of 180 Days, Commencing October 28 would put a completion date 
of April 26, 2017. Article 8 Term – 8.1 “…period commencing on October 28, 2016 and, 
terminating on December 31, 2016…” (pdf pg. 12 of 79). SGC 2 Contract Time – “All 
Work under this Contract shall be completed by no later than December 31, 2016.” (pdf 
pg. 17 of 79). SSP 5 Completion Date “…period commencing on October 28, 2016 and 
terminating on December 31, 2016…” (pdf pg. 33 of 79). 

 
A7: Substantial Performance is December 31, 2016.   
 
Q8: What are the liquidated damages for the job? Article 8 Term – 8.1 “..the Contractor will 

pay to the City, the sum of $100.00 for each and every day after the date of Final 
Completion…” (pdf pg. 12 of 79). SGC 2 Contract Time – “… by such delay an amount of 
$250.00 per day or pro rata portion for each calendar day…” (pdf pg. 18 of 79). SGC 27 
Liquidated Damages “Attention is drawn to MMCD Platinum Edition GC 13.9; Liquidated 
Damages.” (pdf pg. 25 of 79). MMCD states “…caused by such delay an amount of 
$500.00 per day…” 

 
A8: The liquidated damages will follow Article 8. 
 
Q9: Can the city provide MH depths and service counts per segment of mainline pipes to be 

relined? Drawing only indicates services being relined and depths will be used for liner 
design. 

 
A9: This information is also available through COSMOS in the document search function. 
 
Q10: SSP 20 Reline Service Connections (Sanitary Laterals) Page 51 of 79. Is this virtually the 

same specification as was used for the Birdland reline project last year? 
 
A10: Last year we had video reports and video of all the mains and most of the laterals. This 

year we don’t have any of that. Cosmos shows about 60 laterals on the mains lines we 
are relining, we are only relining 46 laterals and grouting 7 others. 

 
Q11: SSP 20 The thing about the laterals discrepancy is that when we reline the mainlines we 

have to cut out all the laterals we cover over and we usually get paid for each one. There 
should be a separate pay item for lateral reinstatement and another for lateral grouting. 
You have provisions for that in the ongoing rehab tender we have going with Surrey and 
in my opinion it should be included in the new Quotation out.  

 
A11: Please refer to SSP 19.  This provision states that reinstatement and interface grouting 

prices are to be included in the mainline portion of the relining.  Please add the laterals to 
be reinstated and grouted into the main relining prices.  Prices for mains with extra 
laterals that you are not relining should reflect the extra reinstatement and grouting. 
Please include the estimated extra cost to the mainline relining prices. 
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Q12: SSP9.1 is flood grouting which I understand to be filling the pipe with grout and letting it 

seal any leaks in the pipe or laterals. If we see any leaks in our liner we have always 
used our grouting equipment to go in the pipe and seal off the leaks with grout at the 
precise point it’s leaking not filling the hole pipe with grout to fix the problem. I have never 
seen a specification like this. Please clarify. 

 
A12: SSP9.1 Work Defined, SEWER LINE SECTION SEALING is hereby deleted. 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
 
All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents. 


